
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong 
Mayor Commissioner 
 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 
  Urban County Council   

  

FROM:   Chief Lawrence B. Weathers 
  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   March 13, 2023 
 

SUBJECT: Sonitrol of Lexington, Inc. – Commercial Security Alarm Agreement and Addendum for 
the Lexington Police Department Firing Range           

 

 
Request 

Authorization to accept the upgraded Commercial Security Alarm Agreement and Addendum with 

Sonitrol of Lexington, Inc. for the Lexington Police Department Firing Range. 
 

Why are you requesting? 

The attached agreement is for an upgrade of the alarm system at the Lexington Police Department 

Firing Range and monitoring service.  Alarm monitoring is necessary to protect Department 

owned equipment and weapons stored at the Police Firing Range.  Also attached is an Addendum 

to this agreement recommended by the Department of Law.   This agreement is for sixty (60) 

months, but may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice.  The Police 

Department is requesting approval from the Urban County Council and Mayor Gorton to accept 

this agreement.  The alarm services provided by this agreement will be covered by budgeted 

funds.   
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?   

Monthly Service Investment - $75.00 per month / Total System Investment - $2,125.00 (Deposit Due 

in Advance - $1,063 / Balance Due upon Completion - $1,062) 
 

Are the funds budgeted?  Yes – 1101-505507-5571-75101                          
 

File Number:  - 0321-23 
 
 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 
    Lexington Police Department 
 

LBW/rmh 


